

**Justin Brittion**

+27 81 208 2170

[brittionjustin@gmail.com](mailto:brittionjustin@gmail.com) (P)

[justin@ecoroute.co.za](mailto:justin@ecoroute.co.za) (W)



---

### Personal Details:

<b>Surname:</b>	Brittion	<b>Languages:</b>	Afrikaans, English
<b>Name:</b>	Justin	<b>Gender:</b>	Male
<b>ID number:</b>	9804085067086	<b>Driver's Licence:</b>	Code B
<b>Nationality:</b>	South African		

---

### Personal Profile:

I am an employee at Eco Route Environmental Consultancy and have been working towards becoming a registered Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) since the beginning of 2023. I am currently in my second year as a registered Candidate EAP.

I am dedicated, optimistic, self-motivated, and a quick learner, striving to be an asset to any project or task. Beyond my professional career, I enjoy expanding my knowledge in fields relevant to my practice, such as researching the integration of drones into environmental assessment practices.

Outside of work, I lead an active lifestyle filled with hiking, exercising, and participating in social league netball and soccer.

## Academic Background:

---

### Tertiary qualifications:

- **Postgraduate**

Institution : North-West University (NWU), Potchefstroom Campus

Year : 2022 – 2024

Degree : (M.Sc.) Master of Science in Environmental Sciences

**Project title:** Evaluating the soil health and fertility status of conservation and regenerative agricultural systems across multiple ecotopes.

Institution : North-West University (NWU), Potchefstroom Campus

Year : 2021 (Complete)

Degree : (Hons. B.Sc.) Honours Bachelor of Science in Environmental Science  
With Environmental Geology

**Project Title:** Evaluation of natural ameliorants for the improvement of non-arable soils.

- **Undergraduate**

Institution : North-West University (NWU), Potchefstroom Campus

Year : 2017-2020

Degree : (B.Sc.) Environmental Sciences with Geology and Geography

Majors : Environmental Geology

: Soil Science

: Geography

### Secondary qualifications:

School : Hoërskool Waterkloof

Year : 2012-2016

Certificate : National Senior Certificate

## Employment History:

---

**Name of Employer:** Eco Route Environmental Consulting

Appointed: February 2024 – Current ( 5 months)

Position: Candidate Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Responsibilities: Environmental Control and Monitoring

Environmental Screening

GIS Application

Internal Auditing

External Auditing

Assistance on Basic Assessment Reports

Client Liaison

**Name of Employer:** HilLand Environmental

Appointed: March 2023 – February 2024 ( 1 year)

Position: Candidate Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Responsibilities: Environmental Control and Monitoring

Environmental Screening

GIS Application

Internal Auditing

## Society Membership:

---

2023: EAPASA Registered Candidate EAP (2023/6648)

2023: SACNASP Registered Candidate Environmental Scientist (156136)

2020: Golden Key

## Attended Workshops / Conferences:

---

2024:

- Practical Implementation of Environmental Auditing and Monitoring (attendee)
- Combined Congress (presenter)

2023:

- Combined Congress (presenter)

2022:

- Landbouweekblad: Herlewings herlewingslandboukonferensie (attendee)